
 

July 11, 2019        2735-0206 
 
 
Ms. Kimberly Tyson 
Chatham County Planning Department 
Post Office Box 54 
80-A East Street 
Pittsboro, North Carolina 27213-0054 
 
Re: Briar Chapel – US Steel Section 2 

in Chatham County, North Carolina 
 
Dear Ms. Tyson: 
 
This letter is in reference to the condition of the roadways within the area of US Steel – 
Section 2.  Based on our observation, the roads have stone and curbing installed and 
are passable by emergency vehicles. Asphalt paving is scheduled for the week of July 
15th, 2019. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
McKIM & CREED, INC.  
 

 
 
Gareth Avant, PE 
Project Engineer 
 
 
 
 


